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	 State of South Carolina 
   
Information for Bid
Amendment 1  
	 Solicitation:
 Date Issued:
 Procurement Officer:
 Phone:
 E-Mail Address:
 Mailing Address:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]5400012321
11/10/16
 Victoria G. O’Cain, CPPB, CPM
 803-898-1441
 easterv@scdhhs.gov
 SCDHHS
 Attn: Procurement
 PO Box 8206
 Columbia SC 29202-8206

	  DESCRIPTION:  Consultant to perform Americans with Disabilities (ADA) Building Assessments

	  USING GOVERNMENTAL UNIT:  Department of Health & Human Services  


  
	                 MAIL TO: SCDHHS, ATTN: PROCUREMENT, PO BOX 8206, COLUMBIA, SC  29202-8206

SOLICITATION NUMBER WITH OPENING DATE AND TIME 
MUST BE NOTED ON YOUR OUTSIDE ENVELOPE

	  
 SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):   11/17/2016 11:00:00           (See "Deadline For Submission Of Offer" provision) 

	

	 CONFERENCE TYPE:   Not Applicable 
            DATE & TIME:     
  
 (As appropriate, see "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal" & "Site Visit" provisions)
	 LOCATION:   Not Applicable 


  
	 AWARD & AMENDMENTS
	Award will be posted on 11/10/2016.  The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related notices will be posted at the following web address: http://www.procurement.sc.gov 


  
	You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By signing, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days after the Opening Date.                                    (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.)

	 NAME OF OFFEROR
 
 
 (full legal name of business submitting the offer)
	Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the Offeror. The entity named as the offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.

	 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
 
 (Person must be authorized to submit binding offer to contract on behalf of Offeror.)
	DATE SIGNED
 
  

	 TITLE
 
 (business title of person signing above)
	 STATE VENDOR NO.
 
 (Register to Obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www.procurement.sc.gov)

	 PRINTED NAME
 
 (printed name of person signing above)
	 STATE OF INCORPORATION
 
 (If you are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation.)


  
	 OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY:   (Check one)                                                                   (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.) 
 
   ___ Sole Proprietorship                                  ___ Partnership                                  ___ Other_____________________________
 
   ___ Corporate entity (not tax-exempt)          ___ Corporation (tax-exempt)            ___ Government entity (federal, state, or local)





SOLICITATION # 5400012321
Answers to Questions
1. Do you have a listing of the facilities included in the project that would include Square feet, year built and addresses?
No, we do not.  We will be randomly selecting sites to review.  

2. I have a significant question regarding solicitation number 5400012321. The Scope of Work includes a reference to “Appendix B” that includes all of the locations to be assessed for ADA compliance. This Appendix does not appear to be included anywhere in the solicitation, and is foundational for us putting together a proposal. Please let me know where Appendix B can be found.

The reference to “Appendix B” is an error and is to be removed from the solicitation.  Random sites will be selected for review.


3. Can you tell us if there is a building list that goes along with this Invitation for Bid?
There is not a list. Random sites will be selected for review.

4. Is this project going to be on a task order basis or does the State of South Caroline plan to award all of the buildings at once?

Once the award for this solicitation is made the consultant will start reviewing the sites at random. There is no set number of buildings to be review at one time.


5. The Invitation for Bid lists both submitting the proposal as a hard copy submittal as well as electronically as acceptable options. Which would you prefer?

Electronically means submitted through SCEIS.  However, we prefer the hard copy. Please note that sealed bids cannot be accepted via email.


6. Is there a specific layout that you’d like this proposal to conform to?

This is not a Request for Proposal so I’m not sure how to answer your question. 
We are asking for an hourly rate to perform the duties noted in the Scope of Work. 
Please see the Bid Tabulation sheet on page 41of the solicitation, and enter any cost that you may have complying with the Scope of Work.
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